Oliver Hoban

From: David Bechelli

Sent: 05 May 2023 14:35

To: Sarah Papaleo

Cc: Development Control

Subject: 4/23/2088/0F1 - LAND AT HARRAS ROAD, HARRAS PARK, WHITEHAVEN
Hi Sarah,

With regards to the additional and amended information provided with respect to the above Planning
Application, | have no comments to make.

Regards

Dave

David Bechelli

Flood and Coastal Defence Engineer - Environmental Health & Land Charges
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 01946 593048
M. 07881 847814
cumberland.gov.uk
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